RADIATION CONTROL PROGRAM

DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS (oldest to newest)

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
County of Ward d/b/a Ward Hospital	X-Ray	R04344	Monahans, Texas	25 TAC §289.227 - Computed tomography radiation output measurements	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	02/05/2024
C T Service 24- 7	X-Ray	R38880	Magnolia, Texas	25 TAC §289.205 - Failure to comply with a Department Order	Conditions	02/05/2024
Desert Imaging Services, LP	Mammography	M01505	El Paso, Texas	25 TAC §289.230 – Digital Mammography quality control tests 25 TAC §289.230 – Lead interpreting physician duties 25 TAC §289.230 – Interpreting physician continuing education and/or experience 25 TAC §289.230 – Clinical image quality	Administrative Penalty \$9,000.00	02/05/2024
Desert Imaging Services, LP	Mammography	M01507	El Paso, Texas	25 TAC §289.230 – Interpreting physician continuing education and/or experience 25 TAC §289.230 – Clinical image quality	Administrative Penalty \$4,500.00	02/05/2024
Desert Imaging Services, LP	Mammography	M01707	El Paso, Texas	25 TAC §289.230 – Lead interpreting physician duties	Administrative Penalty \$2,500.00	02/05/2024
MXR Imaging Inc.	X-Ray	R06725	Manasquan, New Jersey	25 TAC §289.226 – Equipment Performance Evaluation 25 TAC §289.231 – Accurate and factual records 25 TAC §289.226 – Installation of a radiation machine not meeting the requirements of 25 TAC §289.226 and physicist supervision	Administrative Penalty \$4,750.00	02/05/2024
VXS Imaging Inc.	X-Ray	R25676	Stafford, Texas	25 TAC §289.226 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	02/05/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Clear Lake Podiatry PLLC	X-Ray	R49173	Webster, Texas	25 TAC §289.227 – Exposure to radiation for non-healing arts purposes 25 TAC §289.227 – Operator credentialing	Administrative Penalty \$1,875.00	02/08/2024
Equine Performance Veterinarians PLLC	X-Ray	R44978	Moody, Texas	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	02/08/2024
M Rahgozar DDS PA d/b/a Moonlight Dental Center	X-Ray	R37885	Houston, Texas	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	02/08/2024
Veterinary Enterprises of Texas LLC d/b/a V.E.T. Hospital	X-Ray	R51122	Burleson, Texas	25 TAC §289.233 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	02/08/2024
Manuel Pazmino, Jr., DDS, PLLC	X-Ray	R41177	Temple, Texas	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to adequately complete and return the Dental Remote Inspection Form by the deadline	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	02/13/2024
Richard A. Nichols, DPM, PA d/b/a Alliance Foot & Ankle Specialists	X-Ray	R17039	Grapevine, Texas	25 TAC §289.227 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	02/13/2024
The University of Texas Health Center at Tyler	Radioactive Material	L01796	Tyler, Texas	25 TAC §289.252 – Risk-Significant Radioactive Material (RSRM)	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	02/13/2024
Ashley Smiles Dental Association	X-Ray	R41283	Houston, Texas	25 TAC §289.205 - Failure to comply with a Department Order 25 TAC §289.204 - Delinquent fees	Revocation	02/14/2024
Winifred Oge Dike DDS PA d/b/a Ashley Dental	X-Ray	R30321	Houston, Texas	25 TAC §289.205 - Failure to comply with a Department Order 25 TAC §289.204 - Delinquent fees	Revocation	02/14/2024
Alvin Veterinary Care LLC d/b/a Alvin Animal Clinic	Laser	Z07192	Alvin, Texas	25 TAC §289.301 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$460.00	02/15/2024
Casa Juan Diego	X-Ray	R23377	Houston, Texas	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	02/15/2024

Name	Level of	License	City of	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary	Date of
	Licensure	Number	Residence		Action	Action
Christina Rodriguez DDS PA d/b/a Amida Dental	X-Ray	R29641	Houston, Texas	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	02/15/2024
Elsa Dental and Orthodontics PLLC	X-Ray	R42170	Fort Worth, Texas	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to complete and return the Dental Remote Inspection Form by the deadline	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	02/15/2024
North Tarrant Smiles	X-Ray	R38535	Fort Worth, Texas	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	02/15/2024
Pioneer Inspection Services, Inc.	Radioactive Material	L06553	Spring, Texas	25 TAC §289.252 – Expired license	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	02/15/2024
Ruben Torres Dental PLLC d/b/a Rodeo Dental & Orthodontics	X-Ray	R42003	Fort Worth, Texas	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to complete and return the Dental Remote Inspection Form by the deadline	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	02/15/2024
VVC of Texas LLC d/b/a El Paso Animal Emergency & Veterinary Specialty Center	Laser	Z07331	El Paso, Texas	25 TAC §289.301 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$460.00	02/15/2024
Gary W. Sanders Chiropractic Clinic PC	X-Ray	R21307	Fort Worth, Texas	25 TAC §289.227 – Entrance Exposure	Administrative Penalty \$1,250.00	02/16/2024
Hill Imaging Inc.	X-Ray	R51085	Escondido, California	25 TAC §289.226 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$290.00	02/16/2024
Advanced X-Ray Training Institute	X-Ray	R50801	Rockwall, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Unregistered 25 TAC §289.227 – Exposure to radiation for non-healing arts purposes 25 TAC §289.226 – Unregistered 25 TAC §289.227 – Exposure to radiation for non-healing arts purposes 25 TAC §289.227 – Unregistered 25 TAC §289.226 – Unregistered 25 TAC §289.227 – Exposure to radiation for non-healing arts purposes 25 TAC §289.227 – Exposure to radiation for non-healing arts purposes 25 TAC §289.226 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$5,000.00 and termination of Certificate of Registration for Industrial Radiation Machines	02/27/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
B&P Dental Entities LLC d/b/a Vide Dental	X-Ray	R41535	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	02/27/2024
Centra One Dental PA	X-Ray	R37316	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to complete and return the Dental Remote Inspection Form by the deadline	Administrative Penalty \$5,000.00	02/27/2024
				Equipment Performance Evaluation		
CCI of Frisco	Mammography	M01767	Frisco, TX	25 TAC §289.230 – Written report of mammography examination results	Administrative Penalty \$2,000.00	02/27/2024
LLC	Maninography	M01707	Trisco, TX	25 TAC §289.230 – Communication of mammography examination results		
Institute Foot & Ankle PA d/b/a Advanced Family Foot Care Centers, The	X-Ray	R43789	San Antonio, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Exposure to radiation for non-healing arts purposes	Administrative Penalty \$5,000.00	02/27/2024
Neil V. Patel, DDS, PLLC d/b/a Sweet Tooth Dental	X-Ray	R39056	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	02/27/2024
Pierre Ghattas DDS LLC	X-Ray	R35186	Kingwood, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	02/27/2024
River City Dental Solutions PLLC	X-Ray	R41913	San Antonio, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	02/28/2024
Stoddard, George R., Jr. DDS d/b/a Longview Dental	X-Ray	R31853	Longview, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Conditions	02/28/2024
Amigo Dental PLLC	X-Ray	R24726	Houston, Texas	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	03/01/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Capital Foot and Ankle Surgeons of Austin PLLC	X-Ray	R33968	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Individual holding the tube or tube housing assembly support during a radiographic exposure 25 TAC §289.227 – Equipment Performance Evaluation and kVp technique factor	Administrative Penalty \$2,000.00	03/01/2024
Ford DDS Anesthesia Services Inc. d/b/a Disability Dental Services	X-Ray	R31008	Grand Prairie, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to complete and return the Dental Remote Inspection Form by the deadline	Conditions	03/01/2024
Jostens Inc.	X-Ray	R17472	Denton, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	03/01/2024
Eng, Kuo W., DDS	X-Ray	R08678	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	03/01/2024
Fund For Animals Inc., The	X-Ray	R37752	Murchison, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	03/01/2024
HVP of Texas PC d/b/a True Companion Animal Hospital	X-Ray	R51113	Spring, TX	25 TAC §289.233 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$290.00	03/01/2024
Los Ebanos Dentistry PA	Laser	Z07323	Brownsville, TX	25 TAC §289.301 - Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$920.00	03/01/2024
Vector of Texas LLC d/b/a Independence Equine & Small Animal Clinic	Laser	Z07308	Norwell, MA	25 TAC §289.301 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$460.00	03/01/2024
West Lake Colonnade Dental PLLC d/b/a West Lake Dental	X-Ray	R29481	Humble, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	03/01/2024
WN Global LLC	X-Ray	R45416	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	03/01/2024
Edward B. Miller DDS and Assoc PA	X-Ray	R29259	Duncanville, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	03/04/2024
GE Healthcare Inc.	X-Ray	R40033	Wauwatosa, WI	25 TAC §289.226 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	03/04/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
GE Healthcare Inc.	X-Ray	R40033	Wauwatosa, WI	25 TAC §289.226 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	03/04/2024
Kinder Morgan Wink Pipeline LLC	X-Ray	R21035	Midland, Texas	25 TAC §289.231 – Failure to complete and return the Minimal Threat Remote Inspection Form by the deadline	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	03/04/2024
Nobility Medical PLLC	X-Ray	R42891	Prosper, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	03/04/2024
Philips North America LLC	X-Ray	R15238	Cambridge, MA	25 TAC §289.226 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	03/04/2024
STEMX of Central Texas PLLC d/b/a Champion Chiropractic	Laser	Z07127	Lakeway, TX	25 TAC §289.301 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$920.00	03/04/2024
Story Dental PLLC	X-Ray	R35981	Irving, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	03/04/2024
United Veterinary Care TX PLLC	Laser	Z07329	Palm Beach Gardens, FL	25 TAC §289.301 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	03/04/2024
Van Horn, Darrell, DMD MS	X-Ray	R16881	Corsicana, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	03/04/2024
Vu, Khoa d/b/a Biomedtronik	X-Ray	N/A	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	03/04/2024
Vista Hills Family Dental LLC	X-Ray	R28166	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$5,000.00	03/04/2024
Access Dental of Pleasanton PA	X-Ray	R36124	Grand Prairie, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Exposure to radiation for non-healing arts purposes 25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to complete and return the Dental Remote Inspection Form by the deadline	Administrative Penalty \$2,250.00	03/06/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
El Paso County Hospital District d/b/a University Medical Center of El Paso	Mammography	M00355	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.230 – Mammography medical outcomes audit 25 TAC §289.230 – Lead interpreting physician duties	Administrative Penalty \$10,000.00	03/06/2024
El Paso County Hospital District d/b/a University Medical Center of El Paso - Northeast	Mammography	M00721	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.230 – Digital Mammography quality control tests 25 TAC §289.230 – Lead interpreting physician duties	Administrative Penalty \$10,000.00	03/06/2024
OG Square PLLC d/b/a Goaline Orthodontics	X-Ray	R50926	Frisco, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$370.00	03/06/2024
Plano Smile Studio PA	X-Ray	R35722	Plano, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Exposure to radiation for non-healing arts purposes	Administrative Penalty \$1,250.00	03/06/2024
Smile Concepts PA d/b/a Xpress Dental	Laser	Z07260	McAllen, TX	25 TAC §289.301 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$460.00	03/07/2024
AB Dental Humble PLLC	X-Ray	R51232	Humble, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$370.00	03/12/2024
David J. Gordon II, DDS, PA	Laser	Z07510	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.301 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$920.00	03/12/2024
KB Dental III PA d/b/a Southfort Dental	X-Ray	R38071	Murphy, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	03/12/2024
Maxwello Inc.	X-Ray	R41350	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to complete and return the Dental Remote Inspection Form by the deadline	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	03/12/2024
Cross Timbers Imaging LLC	X-Ray	R42998	Stephenville, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Beam limitation	Administrative Penalty \$1,250.00	03/19/2024
McAllen Hospitals LP d/b/a South Texas Health System McAllen	Mammography	M00259	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.230 – Digital Mammography quality control tests 25 TAC §289.230 – Lead interpreting physician duties	Administrative Penalty \$2,000.00	03/19/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
MedX Imaging LLC d/b/a Eves Breast Center	Mammography	M01223	Southlake, TX	25 TAC §289.230 – Medical radiologic technologist continuing education and/or experience 25 TAC §289.230 –	Administrative Penalty \$1,625.00	03/19/2024
				Retention of personnel records 25 TAC §289.230 –		
Mexia Principal Healthcare LP d/b/a Parkview	Mammography	M00510	Mexia, TX	Digital Mammography quality control tests	Administrative Penalty \$2,000.00	03/19/2024
Regional Hospital				25 TAC §289.230 – Lead interpreting physician duties		
Miniapple Dental Enterprise PLLC d/b/a Miniapple Dental	X-Ray	R40235	Fort Worth, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	03/19/2024
Patterson Dental Supply, Inc.	X-Ray	R06728	Eagan, MN	25 TAC §289.231 – Accurate and factual records	Administrative Penalty \$2,500.00	03/19/2024
Plano Endodontics PC	X-Ray	R28880	Plano, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	03/19/2024
Round Rock Management Company LLC	X-Ray	R50066	Round Rock, TX	25 TAC §289.233 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	03/19/2024
Solis				25 TAC §289.230 – Communication of mammography examination results		
Mammography at Medical Center of Plano LLC	Mammography	M01333	Plano, TX	25 TAC §289.230 – Digital Mammography quality control tests	Administrative Penalty \$2,625.00	03/19/2024
				25 TAC §289.230 – Lead interpreting physician duties		
El Paso County Hospital District d/b/a University Medical Center	Mammography	M01492	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.230 – Digital Mammography quality control tests 25 TAC §289.230 –	Administrative Penalty \$8,000.00 and patient notification	03/19/2024
of El Paso East				Lead interpreting physician duties	nouncation	

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
El Paso County Hospital District d/b/a University Medical Center of El Paso East	Mammography	M01492	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.230 – Clinical image quality	Administrative Penalty \$42,664.00 and patient and referring physician notification	03/19/2024
Angelie V. Zamora, DDS, PA	X-Ray	R23899	Arlington, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to complete and return the Dental Remote Inspection Form by the deadline	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	03/20/2024
Baron Sales of El Paso LLC	X-Ray	R32371	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.231 – Failure to complete and return the Minimal Threat Remote Inspection Form by the deadline 25 TAC §289.205 – Failure to adequately respond to a Notice of Violation (NOV)	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	03/20/2024
Bob Jing DDS PA d/b/a 7 Day Dental	X-Ray	R33157	Fort Worth, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	03/20/2024
Collin County Detention Facility Dental	X-Ray	R37448	McKinney, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	03/20/2024
Desert Technology Systems	X-Ray	N/A	Lake Havasu City, AZ	25 TAC §289.226 – Unregistered 25 TAC §289.205 – Failure to adequately respond to a Notice of Violation (NOV)	Administrative Penalty \$8,000.00	03/20/2024
Hand Associates of North Dallas PLLC d/b/a Loredo Hand Care Institute	X-Ray	R41531	Grapevine, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Radiation Protocol Committee (RPC) for fluoroscopically- guided interventional (FGI) procedures	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	03/20/2024
Pat Booker Road Animal Hospital	X-Ray	R11359	Universal City, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	03/20/2024
Rio Grande Urology PA	X-Ray	R32584	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.229 – Unregistered 25 TAC §289.229 – Radiation survey	Administrative Penalty \$8,000.00	03/20/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Southwest Cardiovascular Intervention Clinic PA	X-Ray	R38210	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Fluoroscopic entrance exposure measurements 25 TAC §289.227 – Radiation Protocol Committee (RPC) for fluoroscopically- guided interventional (FGI) procedures	Administrative Penalty \$10,000.00	03/20/2024
SUSHKAP Dental PLLC d/b/a Confi Dental	X-Ray	R47037	Dickinson, TX	25 TAC §289.205 – Failure to adequately respond to a Notice of Violation (NOV)	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	03/20/2024
Unhye Kwon DDS PA d/b/a Grace Dental	X-Ray	R30891	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to complete and return the Dental Remote Inspection Form by the deadline 25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation 25 TAC §289.232 – Quality assurance/quality control (QA/QC) protocols for image processing of the digital imaging acquisition system	Administrative Penalty \$12,000.00	03/20/2024
Moya Family Dentistry PC d/b/a Highland Family Dentistry	X-Ray	R29191	San Antonio, TX	25 TAC §289.205 - Failure to comply with a Department Order	Revocation	03/21/2024
Nicholas B. Creel, MD, PA	X-Ray	R27445	Lake Jackson, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of X-Ray Registration	Revocation	03/21/2024
Anesthesia Services Associates PA d/b/a The Pain Management Centers of South TX	X-Ray	R33027	San Antonio, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Revocation	03/25/2024
Brownlee, Todd A., DDS	X-Ray	R20249	Dallas, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Revocation	03/25/2024
Cypresswood Animal Clinic	X-Ray	R15913	Spring, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Revocation	03/25/2024
GD4 Test Services Inc	X-Ray	R37325	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.204 - Delinquent fees	Conditions	03/25/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Honey Dental PLLC	X-Ray	R40018	Cross Roads, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Revocation	03/25/2024
LC Elite PLLC	Laser	Z07201	League City, TX	25 TAC §289.301 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$230.00	03/25/2024
Lotus Smiles PLLC d/b/a White Lotus Dental	X-Ray	R42339	Frisco, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	03/25/2024
Modern Dental Professionals El Paso PC d/b/a Monarch Dental	X-Ray	R38041	Plano, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	03/25/2024
Modern Dental Professionals Midland Odessa PC d/b/a Monarch Dental	X-Ray	R38039	Midland, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	03/25/2024
Pet Success Consulting INC d/b/a The Shot Spot	Laser	Z05414	McKinney, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	03/25/2024
South Texas Medspa LLC	Laser	Z04363	San Antonio, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Revocation	03/25/2024
Spicewood Springs Animal Hospital PLLC	X-Ray	R29165	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.205 – Failure to adequately respond to a Notice of Violation (NOV)	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	03/25/2024
Texas Oncology PA	X-Ray	R23218	Abilene, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Beam limitation	Conditions	03/25/2024
Vuong Dentistry DMD PLLC	X-Ray	R45228	Cypress, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Revocation	03/25/2024
Baytown ASC LP d/b/a Baytown Heart & Surgery Center	X-Ray	R41197	Baytown, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of X-Ray Registration	Revocation	03/26/2024
Cardiac Cath Lab of Baytown LP d/b/a Baytown Heart & Vascular Center	X-Ray	R41210	Baytown, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of X-Ray Registration	Revocation	03/26/2024
Dean Dental PLLC	X-Ray	R32871	San Marcos, TX	25 TAC §289.205 – Failure to adequately respond to a Notice of Violation (NOV) 25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$2,000.00	03/26/2024
William M. Thorsell, Jr., DDS, Inc.	X-Ray	R19935	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of Dental X-Ray Registration	Revocation	03/26/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Open MRI of Dallas LLC	X-Ray	R43377	Edinburg, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Quality assurance/quality control (QA/QC) protocols for image processing of the digital imaging acquisition system	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	03/26/2024
Procare Odessa LLC d/b/a Excel ER Odessa	X-Ray	R51059	Odessa, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	03/26/2024
Sy Plum DDS Inc.	X-Ray	R24024	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	03/26/2024
TAG Dentistry PLLC d/b/a Cypress Dental	X-Ray	R51483	Cypress, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$370.00	03/26/2024
ARA/St Davids Imaging LP d/b/a ARA Imaging	X-Ray	R28983	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Entrance Exposure 25 TAC §289.227 – Technique chart 25 TAC §289.231 – Occupational exposure monitoring	Administrative Penalty \$3,500.00	03/28/2024
Methodist-CDI d/b/a Rayus Radiology	Mammography	M01406	Plano, TX	25 TAC §289.230 – Mammography medical outcomes audit 25 TAC §289.230 – Digital Mammography quality control tests 25 TAC §289.230 – Lead interpreting physician duties	Administrative Penalty \$9,500.00	03/28/2024
Southwest Laser Care PLLC	Laser	Z07417	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.301 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	03/28/2024
Thiago Vinhas, DDS, PC	X-Ray	R51018	Richmond, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Unregistered	Conditions	03/28/2024
Westside Chiropractic Center of El Paso, PC	X-Ray	R17732	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Conditions	03/28/2024
Barrera, Ramiro, DDS	X-Ray	N/A	Mission, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$8,000.00	04/02/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Diagnostic Outpatient Imaging Partnership LTD d/b/a Diagnostic Outpatient Imaging LTD	Mammography	M00813	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.230 – Mammography equipment evaluation (MEE) 25 TAC §289.230 – Digital Mammography quality control tests 25 TAC §289.230 –	Administrative Penalty \$2,625.00	04/02/2024
				Lead interpreting physician duties		
Fort Worth Oral Surgery PA	X-Ray	R10770	Fort Worth, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	04/02/2024
Marceleno, Santiago	Radioactive Material	ID No. 011849	Odessa, Texas	25 TAC §289.255 – Sealed source surveys 25 TAC §289.255 – Industrial radiographic equipment 25 TAC §289.255 – Supervision of the radiographer trainee	Administrative Penalty \$2,875.00 and Trainer Status Suspension	04/02/2024
Bowman Analytics Inc.	X-Ray	R51641	Schaumburg, IL	25 TAC §289.226 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$290.00	04/05/2024
Advanced Insititute for Womens Health PA	Laser	Z04629	Laredo, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Revocation	04/09/2024
Emeka Abazie DDS PA	X-Ray	R45723	DeSoto, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Revocation	04/09/2024
Gaga Dental PLLC	X-Ray	R45516	Dallas, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Revocation	04/09/2024
GD TX PLLC	X-Ray	R50747	Fort Worth, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	04/09/2024
John E. Russell, DVM d/b/a North Concho Veterinary Clinic	X-Ray	R29313	San Angelo, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Revocation	04/09/2024
Novo Medspa Addison Corporation	Laser	Z05412	Addison, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Revocation	04/09/2024
Omniguide Inc.	Laser	Z05627	Lexington, MA	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Revocation	04/09/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
TRD Enterprise LLC	X-Ray	R41931	The Colony, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to complete and return the Dental Remote Inspection Form by the deadline	Administrative Penalty \$2,000.00	04/09/2024
				25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation		
Blackstone Holdings LLC d/b/a IWV Digital X-ray	X-Ray	R51191	Englewood, CO	25 TAC §289.226 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$1,250.00	04/12/2024
Central Texas Implant Center PLLC	X-Ray	R42982	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	04/12/2024
Energy Transfer LP	X-Ray	R51435	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	04/12/2024
Harris County Hospital District	Mammography	M00319	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.230 – Digital Mammography quality control tests 25 TAC §289.230 – Lead interpreting physician duties	Administrative Penalty \$8,000.00	04/12/2024
Michael R. Augustine, Jr., DDS, PA	X-Ray	R39621	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,250.00	04/12/2024
Truglo Inc.	Radioactive Material	L05519	Richardson, TX	25 TAC §289.252 and License Condition 9 – Storage and/or use of radioactive material	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	04/12/2024
Elite Orthopaedics of El Paso PLLC d/b/a El Paso Orthopedic Specialists	X-Ray	R43153	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Beam limitation	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	04/15/2024
Masters Chiropractic PC	X-Ray	R22922	Breckenridge, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	04/15/2024
Mercer Mobile Dental of North Texas PLLC d/b/a Ledet Dental Company	X-Ray	R42259	Colleyville, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	04/15/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Professional Service Industries Inc.	Radioactive Material	L04947	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.202 – Security of radioactive material 25 TAC §289.202 – Portable gauge security	Administrative Penalty \$7,500.00	04/15/2024
Tolunay-Wong Engineers, Inc.	Radioactive Material	L04848	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.252 and License Condition 9A – Storage and/or use of radioactive material 25 TAC §289.252 and License Condition 11 – Radiation Safety Officer duties 25 TAC §289.257 – US DOT regulations	Administrative Penalty \$9,000.00	04/15/2024
Truth General Dentistry LLC d/b/a Truth General Dentistry	X-Ray	R51421	Bellaire, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$370.00	04/15/2024
Vetcor of Abilene LLC d/b/a Abilene Veterinary Clinic	X-Ray	R41016	Norwell, MA	25 TAC §289.233 and §289.231 – Failure to complete and return the Veterinary Remote Inspection Form by the deadline	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	04/15/2024
Victory Smiles PLLC d/b/a Victory Smiles	X-Ray	R37831	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	04/15/2024
ACKO Consulting LLC	X-Ray	R45187	Mesa, Arizona	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Revocation	04/18/2024
CMT Associates LLC	Radioactive Material	L06945	Argyle, TX	25 TAC §289.202 – Security of radioactive material 25 TAC §289.202 – Portable gauge security	Administrative Penalty \$7,500.00	04/18/2024
West Texas Maxillofacial Surgery PA d/b/a High Desert Oral and Facial Surgery	X-Ray	R35658	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	04/18/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Wilson Radiographic Centers of Houston Inc. d/b/a Wilson Imaging Centers	X-Ray	R12985	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	04/18/2024
Blalock Dental Clinic PC	X-Ray	R25298	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of Dental X-Ray Registration	Revocation	04/22/2024
Modena Holdings LLC	X-Ray	R43223	Arlington, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of X-Ray Registration	Revocation	04/22/2024
Moore, Christopher S., DDS d/b/a South College Station Dental	X-Ray	R49597	College Station, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of Dental X-Ray Registration	Revocation	04/22/2024
Ortho-Epress PC d/b/a Go Dental	X-Ray	R33155	Pflugerville, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of Dental X-Ray Registration	Revocation	04/22/2024
Texas Gulf Coast Medical Group PLLC d/b/a Clear Lake Family Physicians LLP	X-Ray	R42258	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of X-Ray Registration	Revocation	04/22/2024
Valley Dental Group PLLC	X-Ray	R31938	Edinburg, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of Dental X-Ray Registration	Revocation	04/22/2024
Vance Jackson Dental PC	X-Ray	R41682	San Antonio, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of Dental X-Ray Registration	Revocation	04/22/2024
Ascension Seton d/b/a Ascension Seton Edgar B Davis	Mammography	M00282	Mable Falls, TX	25 TAC §289.230 – Mammography medical outcomes audit	Administrative Penalty \$5,000.00	04/25/2024
Meghna H. Dassani, DMD, PA	X-Ray	R34867	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	04/25/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
				25 TAC §289.255 – Sealed source surveys		
Duo Inganation	Do dio o skiva			25 TAC §289.255 – Industrial radiographic equipment	A desirai structivo	
Pro Inspection Inc.	Radioactive Material	L06666	Odessa, TX	25 TAC §289.255 – Source retrieval	Administrative Penalty \$4,500.00	04/25/2024
				25 TAC §289.255 – Supervision of the radiographer trainee		
				25 TAC §289.202 – Occupational dose		
South Texas Clinic for Pain Management PA	X-Ray	R26630	McAllen, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Quality assurance/quality control (QA/QC) protocols for image processing of the digital imaging acquisition system	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	04/25/2024
Water Oak Foot and Ankle Surgery PLLC	X-Ray	R49514	Mansfield, TX	25 TAC §289.205 – Failure to adequately respond to a Notice of Violation (NOV)	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	04/25/2024
Acadian Health LLC d/b/a Safety Management Systems Medical Clinic	X-Ray	R49698	Lafayette, LA	25 TAC §289.227 – Exposure to radiation for non-healing arts purposes	Administrative Penalty \$1,250.00	05/01/2024
Campbell Health Center PLLC, P	X-Ray	R47980	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,250.00	05/01/2024
Desert Imaging Services, LP	Mammography	M00747	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.230 – Lead interpreting physician duties	Administrative Penalty \$2,500.00	05/01/2024
Dovy Dental PLLC	X-Ray	R50921	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$370.00	05/01/2024
Formosa Plastics Corporation Texas	Radioactive Material	L03893	Point Comfort, TX	25 TAC §289.202 – Security of radioactive material	Conditions	05/01/2024
Paradigm Consultants Inc. d/b/a CMT Technical Services	Radioactive Material	L04875	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.202 – Security of radioactive material 25 TAC §289.202 – Portable gauge security	Administrative Penalty \$7,500.00	05/01/2024
Paz Vetmed Limited PLLC	X-Ray	R50291	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.233 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	05/01/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Burleson Pediatric Dental Center PLLC	X-Ray	R51585	Burleson, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$370.00	05/07/2024
Kimcuc Vo DDS PLLC	X-Ray	R48357	Cypress, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	05/07/2024
Medical Center of Southeast Texas LP, The	Laser	Z02635	Port Arthur, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	05/07/2024
Ray America Inc.	X-Ray	R45411	Fort Lee, NJ	25 TAC §289.226 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	05/07/2024
Cabot Equipment	X-Ray	N/A	Cabot, AR	25 TAC §289.226 – Unregistered 25 TAC §289.205 – Failure to adequately respond to a Notice of Violation (NOV)	Administrative Penalty \$16,000.00	05/08/2024
Dr. Sean Kim DDS MD PLLC d/b/a Houston Oral Surgery & Implant Surgery	X-Ray	R38387	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	05/08/2024
Lasting Impressions Dental Group PLLC	X-Ray	R27637	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$5,000.00	05/08/2024
Paz Vetmed Limited PLLC	Laser	Z06663	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.301 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	05/08/2024
Desert Imaging Services, LP	Mammography	M01504	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.230 – Clinical image quality 25 TAC §289.230 – Lead interpreting physician duties	Administrative Penalty \$10,000.00	05/14/2024
Monticello Diagnostic Imaging LP	X-Ray	R35693	Fort Worth, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Radiation Protocol Committee (RPC) for computed tomography systems and fluoroscopically- guided interventional (FGI) procedures	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	05/14/2024
Smith & Nephew Inc.	X-Ray	R51375	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	05/14/2024
ER365 LLC d/b/a Heights Emergency Room	X-Ray	R45287	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Revocation	05/15/2024
Miller, Phillip G., DDS	X-Ray	R15423	Sonora, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of Dental X-Ray Registration	Revocation	05/15/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Randol Mill Family Dentistry Center PLLC	X-Ray	R48742	Arlington, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of Dental X-Ray Registration	Revocation	05/15/2024
Walter C. Roye, DDS, PC	X-Ray	R32727	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of Dental X-Ray Registration	Revocation	05/15/2024
Fort Bend Dental Richmond PLLC	X-Ray	R41423	Rosenburg, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to adequately complete and return the Dental Remote Inspection Form by the deadline and Radiation Safety Officer duties	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	05/17/2024
Jacinto Medical Center LP d/b/a Jacinto MRI and Diagnostic Center	Radioactive Material	L06762	Baytown, TX	25 TAC §289.202 – Security of radioactive material	Administrative Penalty \$5,000.00	05/17/2024
Loiselle, Richard P., DDS	X-Ray	R04281	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	05/17/2024
Paz Vetmed Limited PLLC	X-Ray	R50291	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.233 – Unregistered	Conditions	05/17/2024
Paz Vetmed Limited PLLC	Laser	Z06663	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.301 – Unregistered	Conditions	05/17/2024
Terry 0. Bland, DDS, Inc.	X-Ray	R05244	Pasadena, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	05/17/2024
Yesenia Garcia DMD of Memorial PLLC d/b/a G Orthodontics of Memorial	X-Ray	R37865	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	05/17/2024
Cloud Dental PLLC d/b/a Cloud Dental	X-Ray	R39497	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	05/22/2024

Name	Level of	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Lone Star Orthopaedics and Spine Specialists PLLC	Licensure X-Ray	R23761	Burleson, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Equipment Performance Evaluation, entrance exposure, and exposure reproducibility 25 TAC §289.227 – Technique chart 25 TAC §289.226 – Radiation Safety Officer duties	Administrative Penalty \$10,500.00	05/22/2024
Menser Veterinary Clinic	X-Ray	R01220	Waxahachie, TX	25 TAC §289.233 and §289.231 – Failure to complete and return the Veterinary Remote Inspection Form by the deadline 25 TAC §289.233 – Quality assurance/quality control (QA/QC) protocols for image processing of the digital imaging acquisition system 25 TAC §289.205 – Failure to adequately respond to a Notice of Violation (NOV)	Administrative Penalty \$12,000.00	05/22/2024
Premier Veterinary Hospital PLLC	Laser	Z07604	Tyler, TX	25 TAC §289.301 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	05/22/2024
Alligator Dental PLLC	X-Ray	R33237	Seguin, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	05/29/2024
Eastside Dental Care PLLC	X-Ray	R32347	El Paso,TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Quality assurance/quality control (QA/QC) protocols for image processing of the digital imaging acquisition system	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	05/29/2024
Turullols, Leticia, DDS	X-Ray	R12107	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	05/29/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Huntsville Community Hospital Inc. d/b/a Huntsville Memorial Hospital	Mammography	M01651	Huntsville, TX	25 TAC §289.230 – Clinical image quality 25 TAC §289.230 – Digital Mammography quality control tests 25 TAC §289.230 – Lead interpreting physician duties	Administrative Penalty \$2,625.00	05/29/2024
Nguyen & Huynh DDS PA d/b/a Dentist USA	X-Ray	R28051	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	05/29/2024
Pinnacle Dental Management LLC	X-Ray	R51359	Allen, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$740.00	05/29/2024
VHS San Antonio Partners LLC d/b/a St. Luke's Baptist Hospital	Mammography	M00859	San Antonio, TX	25 TAC §289.230 – Digital Mammography quality control tests	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	05/29/2024
Center for Optimum Wellness PA, The	X-Ray	R21944	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	06/05/2024
Enrique Darancou PLLC d/b/a El Paso Modern Dentistry	X-Ray	R41512	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to adequately complete and return the Dental Remote Inspection Form by the deadline and Radiation Safety Officer duties	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	06/05/2024
GM Family Dental	X-Ray	R27991	Grand Prairie, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to adequately complete and return the Dental Remote Inspection Form by the deadline and Radiation Safety Officer duties 25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$2,000.00	06/05/2024
John D. Wallace DDS MD PA d/b/a Dallas Oral Surgery Associates	X-Ray	R33327	Dallas, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	06/05/2024
Tejas Industries Inc.	Radioactive Material	G02342	St. Louis, MO	25 TAC §289.202 – Telephone report to the Department of stolen, lost, or missing licensed sources of radiation	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	06/05/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Walter Daniel Gaffney, Jr., PC	X-Ray	R22543	Friendswood, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	06/05/2024
Gerald D. Gray, DDS, PC	X-Ray	R20325	Tyler, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	06/11/2024
Smile Straight Orthodontics PLLC	X-Ray	R35806	Scottsdale, AZ	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	06/11/2024
Texas Dental Associates PA d/b/a Lovett Dental	X-Ray	R27655	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to adequately complete and return the Dental Remote Inspection Form by the deadline	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	06/11/2024
Three Star	X-Ray	R32128	Arlington, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to adequately complete and return the Dental Remote Inspection Form by the deadline 25 TAC §289.232 –	Administrative	06/11/2024
Dental PA	·		J	Quality assurance/quality control (QA/QC) protocols for image processing of the digital imaging acquisition system	Penalty \$2,000.00	. ,
Ritchie Dental Group PA	X-Ray	R26446	Marble Falls, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,250.00	06/13/2024
Andrew J. Schneider DPM d/b/a Tanglewood Foot Specialists	X-Ray	R33500	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	06/14/2024
Burkhart Dental Supply Co.	X-ray	R26467	Houston, Texas	25 TAC §289.226 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,250.00	06/14/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Diagnostic Outpatient Imaging Partnership LTD	Mammography	M01521	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.230 – Communication of mammography examination results 25 TAC §289.230 – Mammography equipment evaluation (MEE) 25 TAC §289.230 – Mammography system component corrective actions 25 TAC §289.230 – Digital Mammography quality control tests 25 TAC §289.230 – Lead interpreting	Administrative Penalty \$18,500.00	06/14/2024
				physician duties		
Integrity Health Primary Care PLLC d/b/a Ivy League Primary Care PLLC	X-Ray	R48430	Katy, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of X-Ray Registration	Revocation	06/14/2024
Integrity Health Urgent Care PLLC d/b/a Ivy League Urgent Care PLLC	X-Ray	R48430	Katy, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of X-Ray Registration	Revocation	06/14/2024
MXR Imaging Inc.	X-Ray	R06725	Manasquan, NJ	25 TAC §289.226 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$2,500.00	06/14/2024
R2Gate America Inc.	X-Ray	R51280	Englewood Cliffs, NJ	25 TAC §289.226 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	06/14/2024
Uptown ER LLC	X-Ray	R42766	Dallas, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of X-Ray Registration	Revocation	06/14/2024
Cook Dentistry PLLC d/b/a Skyridge Dental	X-Ray	R39853	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation 25 TAC §289.232 – Radiation Safety Officer duties	Administrative Penalty \$1,625.00	06/17/2024
Frost GeoSciences Inc.	Radioactive Material	L06015	Helotes, TX	25 TAC §289.202 – Security of radioactive material 25 TAC §289.202 – Portable gauge security	Administrative Penalty \$1,875.00	06/17/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Jacob Stutz DC LLC	X-Ray	R43285	Frisco, TX	25 TAC §289.231 – Surveys of radiation levels in unrestricted areas	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	06/17/2024
NDT Texas LLC	Radioactive Material	L06928	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.252 – Risk-Significant Radioactive Material (RSRM)	Administrative Penalty \$9,000.00	06/17/2024
NDT Texas LLC	Radioactive Material	L06928	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.205 – Failure to adequately respond to a Notice of Violation (NOV)	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	06/17/2024
Petvet PC Manager LLC d/b/a Pfennig Lane Animal Hospital	Laser	Z07461	Pflugerville, TX	25 TAC §289.301 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$230.00	06/17/2024
Airline Complete Healthcare of Texas LTD LLP	X-Ray	R39414	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.205 – Failure to adequately respond to a Notice of Violation (NOV)	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	06/18/2024
Precision Pain Consultants PLLC d/b/a Precision Regenerative and Functional Medicine	X-Ray	R31361	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.231 – Occupational exposure monitoring 25 TAC §289.226 – Expired registration and Radiation Safety Officer duties	Administrative Penalty \$6,500.00	06/24/2024
Syler Veterinary Clinic	X-Ray	R14182	Athens, TX	25 TAC §289.233 – Surveys of radiation levels in unrestricted areas	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	06/24/2024
AA Relax Dental Care PLLC	X-Ray	R35862	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	07/01/2024
Alpha Clinical LLC	X-Ray	R51632	Tomball, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	07/01/2024
Marco Gutierrez MD & Associates	X-Ray	R28727	McAllen, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Entrance Exposure 25 TAC §289.227 – Technique and technique chart	Administrative Penalty \$7,500.00	07/01/2024
Methodist-CDI d/b/a Rayus Radiology	Mammography	M01406	McKinney, TX	25 TAC §289.230 – Digital Mammography quality control tests 25 TAC §289.230 – Lead interpreting physician duties	Administrative Penalty \$3,500.00	07/01/2024
Miles of Smiles Inc.	X-Ray	R23571	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	07/01/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Miles of Smiles Inc.	Laser	Z07545	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.301 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	07/01/2024
Nhan Hien Dentistry PA	X-Ray	R36906	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	07/01/2024
Texas Regional Healthcare PLLC	X-Ray	R49027	Missouri City, TX	25 TAC §289.231 – Accurate and factual records 25 TAC §289.226 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$2,500.00	07/01/2024
Thermo Process Instruments LP	Radioactive Material	L03524	Waltham, MA	25 TAC §289.202 – Security of radioactive material 25 TAC §289.202 – Transfer of waste	Administrative Penalty \$1,875.00	07/01/2024
West Houston Endodontics PLLC d/b/a Contemporary Endodontics	X-Ray	R51678	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Unregistered 25 TAC §289.232 – Machines' compliance with the United States Food and Drug Administration (FDA) Title 21, Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), Parts 1010 and 1020, "Performance Standards for Ionizing Radiation Emitting Products"	Administrative Penalty \$2,000.00	07/01/2024
HDX Will INC	X-Ray	R44281	Los Angeles, CA	25 TAC §289.226 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	07/02/2024
HDX Will INC	X-Ray	R44281	Los Angeles, CA	25 TAC §289.226 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	07/02/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Pure Smiles PLLC d/b/a Pure Smiles	X-Ray	R38146	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Machines' compliance with the United States Food and Drug Administration (FDA) Title 21, Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), Parts 1010 and 1020, "Performance Standards for Ionizing Radiation Emitting Products"	Administrative Penalty \$2,000.00	07/02/2024
				25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation		
El Paso State Supported Living Center	X-Ray	R34315	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Individual holding the tube or tube housing assembly support during a radiographic exposure	Conditions	07/09/2024
Ingram Dental	X-Ray	R22700	San Antonio, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation 25 TAC §289.232 Failure to adequately respond to a Notice of Violation (NOV) 25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to adequately complete and return the Dental Remote Inspection Form by the deadline	Administrative Penalty \$9,000.00	07/09/2024
Lily Chen DDS PA d/b/a Bellaire Family Dental	X-Ray	R38474	Bellaire, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	07/09/2024
RR Dental PLLC d/b/a RR Dentistry	X-Ray	R39409	Georgetown, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	07/09/2024
Southwest Airlines CO	X-Ray	R50108	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$290.00	07/09/2024
TCC Sandblasting & Coating LLC	Radioactive Material	L07079	Midland, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Revocation	07/09/2024
Plano ENT Inc.	X-Ray	R43448	Frisco, TX	25 TAC §289.231 – Occupational exposure monitoring	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	07/11/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Radiant Smiles Dental PA	X-Ray	R36026	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	07/11/2024
Fastpass UCDFW PLLC d/b/a Code 3 Urgent Care and Pharmacy	X-Ray	R42976	Frisco, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of X-Ray Registration	Revocation	07/15/2024
Huffstutler, Steven M., DDS	X-Ray	R47249	North Richland Hills, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of Dental X-Ray Registration	Revocation	07/15/2024
Metals Testing Services Inc.	Radioactive Material	NRC License No. 37- 29406-02	Williamsport, PA	25 TAC §289.252 – Radioactive material permanent facility license authorization 25 TAC §289.255 – Radioactive material storage location	Administrative Penalty \$8,000.00	07/15/2024
Metals Testing Services Inc.	Radioactive Material	NRC License No. 37- 29406-02	Williamsport, PA	25 TAC §289.252 – Risk-Significant Radioactive Material (RSRM)	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	07/15/2024
Midgett, Ray V., DDS	X-Ray	R16290	Rosenburg, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of Dental X-Ray Registration	Revocation	07/15/2024
Stewart, Daniel M., DDS	X-Ray	R13777	Richardson, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of Dental X-Ray Registration	Revocation	07/15/2024
Samuels Jewelers INC	X-Ray	R37188	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of X-Ray Registration	Revocation	07/15/2024
Swisher Dental Equipment INC	X-Ray	R42298	Spring, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of X-Ray Registration	Revocation	07/15/2024
Texas Gulf Coast Medical Group LLC	X-Ray	R12170	Webster, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of X-Ray Registration	Revocation	07/15/2024
Endodontic Specialists Rockwall PLLC, The	X-Ray	R42946	Rockwall, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	07/26/2024
Four Points Dental Group PLLC	X-Ray	R51765	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	07/26/2024

Name	Level of	License	City of	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary	Date of
	Licensure	Number	Residence	25 TAC §289.203 – Occupation dose annual written report	Action	Action
Jose Luis				25 TAC §289.231 – Occupational dose		07/26/2024
Villarreal MD PA d/b/a Pain & Spine Center	X-Ray	R31845	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.231 – Occupational exposure report to the Department	Administrative Penalty \$2,625.00	
				25 TAC §289.226 – Radiation Safety Officer duties		
Northwest Dental Associates PC	X-Ray	R25671	Cedar Park, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	07/26/2024
Omeara Rosado DPM PLLC d/b/a Foot and Ankle Partners of El Paso	X-Ray	R45212	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$126.00	07/26/2024
Prizmed Imaging Solutions Inc.	X-Ray	R51325	Highland Heights, OH	25 TAC §289.226 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	07/26/2024
Trophy Club Medical Services LLP	X-Ray	R27340	Trophy Club, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	07/26/2024
Morgan, Tommie J., PhD	X-Ray	N/A	Schulenburg, TX	25 TAC §289.231 – Accurate and factual records	Administrative Penalty \$3,500.00	07/29/2024
Amen Clinics LLC	Radioactive Material	L07087	Irving, TX	25 TAC §289.202 – Security of radioactive material	Administrative Penalty \$5,000.00	08/02/2024
Dr. Ashraf A. Soomar-Kheraj, Inc. d/b/a Ash Chiropractic & Acupuncture	X-Ray	R31846	Carrollton, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	08/02/2024
Experience Chiropractic PC	X-Ray	R29200	Cypress, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,250.00	08/02/2024
Modern Dental Professionals- Midland/Odessa PC d/b/a Monarch Dental	X-Ray	R38039	Midland, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Exposure to radiation for non-healing arts purposes 25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$2,250.00	08/02/2024
Patterson Dental Supply, Inc.	X-Ray	R42812	Eagan, MN	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation Records	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	08/02/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Patterson Dental Supply, Inc.	X-Ray	R42812	Eagan, MN	25 TAC §289.232 - Collimation testing	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	08/02/2024
Shimmer Dental PLLC	X-Ray	R49486	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Radiation machine labeling	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	08/02/2024
Westside Endodontic Associates	X-Ray	R08756	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$625.00	08/02/2024
Bowen Chiropractic Clinic PLLC	X-Ray	R23411	Longview, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$5,000.00	08/05/2024
C3EROW LLC d/b/a Code 3 ER at Rockport	X-Ray	R42977	Frisco, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of X-Ray Registration	Revocation	08/05/2024
Champion Smiles Pediatric Dentistry Inc.	X-Ray	R40172	Hutto, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	08/05/2024
Corinth Tiny Teeth PLLC	X-Ray	R46071	Corinth, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	08/05/2024
FDMI GPS PLLC d/b/a Family Dentistry of Euless	X-Ray	R51790	Euless, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$370.00	08/05/2024
Molloy, Timothy J., DDS	X-Ray	R15650	Friendswood, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	08/05/2024
Northeast Family Dental	X-Ray	R20977	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of Dental X-Ray Registration	Revocation	08/05/2024
Pediatric Dentistry of Haslet PC	X-Ray	R38482	Haslet, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	08/05/2024
Red Oak Smile Center PLLC	X-Ray	R45531	Red Oak, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	08/05/2024
Scott & White Hospital - Marble Falls d/b/a Baylor Scott & White Medical Center Marble Falls	X-Ray	R40190	Marble Falls, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Beam limitation	Conditions	08/05/2024
Shadi Abedin DDS PC d/b/a Roots Houston Endodontics	X-Ray	R38580	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	08/05/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Austin Center for Outpatient Surgery LP d/b/a Northwest Hills Surgical Hospital	X-Ray	R21840	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Radiation Protocol Committee (RPC) for fluoroscopically- guided interventional (FGI) procedures	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	08/07/2024
Bluebonnet Veterinary Clinic PLLC	X-Ray	R34843	Burnet, TX	25 TAC §289.233 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	08/07/2024
Rising Stars PD Lakeline PLLC d/b/a Rising Stars Pediatric Dentistry & Orthodontics	X-Ray	R51755	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Unregistered	Conditions	08/07/2024
S H Huang DDS MS PA d/b/a Scott & Jane Orthodontics	X-Ray	R37887	Missouri City, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	08/07/2024
Aaron M. Vickers, DDS, MD, PLLC	X-Ray	R39014	Flower Mound, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	08/08/2024
Fox Animal Services PLLC d/b/a Vernon Veterinary Clinic	X-Ray	R38232	Crowell, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	08/08/2024
Stone Glen Alliance PLLC	X-Ray	R42320	Keller, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	08/08/2024
Matthew F. McCarty, MD, PLLC d/b/a Balcones Pain Consultants	X-Ray	R51810	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	08/12/2024
McAllen Comprehensive Upper Extremity Center PLLC	X-Ray	R41978	McAllen, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Radiation Protocol Committee (RPC) for fluoroscopically- guided interventional (FGI) procedures	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	08/12/2024
United Airlines Inc.	X-Ray	R51862	Dallas, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$290.00	08/12/2024
Ash Chiropractic & Wellness PC	X-Ray	R46236	Georgetown, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Entrance Exposure and technique chart	Administrative Penalty \$1,250.00	08/14/2024
Austinranch PLLC	X-Ray	R51757	The Colony, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$370.00	08/14/2024
J Michael Hatchett and Mark Allan Thompson PC	X-Ray	R12198	Jacksonville, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	08/14/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Republic Anesthesia LLC d/b/a Republic Pain Specialists	X-Ray	R45691	College Station, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Fluoroscopic entrance exposure measurements	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	08/14/2024
Republic Anesthesia LLC d/b/a Republic Pain Specialists	X-Ray	R45691	College Station, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	08/14/2024
University of Texas MD Anderson Cancer Center - League City, The	Mammography	M01673	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.230 – Clinical image quality 25 TAC §289.230 – Mammography system component corrective actions 25 TAC §289.230 – Lead interpreting physician duties	Administrative Penalty \$2,625.00	08/14/2024
Vertical Chiropractic LLC	X-Ray	R43196	Fort Worth, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	08/14/2024
Water Leaf Surgery Center LTD	X-Ray	R51799	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.26 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	08/14/2024
West Road Dental PLLC	Laser	N/A	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.301 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$230.00	08/14/2024
El Paso Healthcare System LTD d/b/a Las Palmas Medical Center	Mammography	M00490	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.230 – Mammography medical outcomes audit program 25 TAC §289.230 – Lead interpreting physician duties 25 TAC §289.230 – Written report of mammography examination results	Administrative Penalty \$4,500.00	08/20/2024
North Houston Heart & Vascular Associates PA d/b/a Houston Heart & Vascular Associates	Laser	Z02722	Humble, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	08/20/2024
Mycare Medical of Texas PLLC	X-Ray	R51942	Raymondville, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$600.00	08/20/2024
T A Dorairajan DDS PC	X-Ray	R09575	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	08/20/2024
Tenet Hospitals Limited	Laser	Z00474	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	08/20/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
	2.55.154.15			25 TAC §289.205 – Failure to adequately respond to a Notice of Violation (NOV)	7.666	7.00.011
Introligator, Dale R., DDS	X-Ray	R19396	Kingwood, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to complete and return the Dental Remote Inspection Form by the deadline	Administrative Penalty \$8,000.00	08/28/2024
Perrin Beitel Dental PC	X-Ray	R45880	San Antonio, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	08/28/2024
Home Town Dental PA	X-Ray	R27746	Fort Worth, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to complete and return the Dental Remote Inspection Form by the deadline	Revocation and Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	08/29/2024
				25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees		
Ding, Kong Chow, DDS	X-Ray	R20445	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation 25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to adequately respond to a Notice	Administrative Penalty \$2,000.00	09/05/2024
Rio Grande City Pediatric Dentistry PLLC	X-Ray	R51580	Rio Grande City, TX	of Violation (NOV) 25 TAC §289.232 - Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$740.00	09/05/2024
Southeast Texas Equine and Veterinary Hospital PLLC	X-Ray	R42778	Sour Lake, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	09/05/2024
Access Dental of Pleasanton PA	X-Ray	R36124	Grand Prairie, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	09/09/2024
Bellaire Dentists PA d/b/a Wild Smiles	X-Ray	R38754	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	09/09/2024
Dallas Healthy Aging LLC d/b/a Dallas Vitality 360	X-Ray	R42840	Dallas, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Operator credentialing	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	09/09/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
	LICENSUIC	Number	RESIDENCE	25 TAC §289.227 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	ACION	Action
Katy Hand & General Surgery PA	X-Ray	R36614	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Quality assurance/quality control (QA/QC) protocols for image processing of the digital imaging acquisition system	Administrative Penalty \$2,000.00	09/09/2024
Terradyne Engineering Inc.	Radioactive Material	L06525	Euless, TX	25 TAC §289.252 and License Condition 9 – Storage of radioactive material 25 TAC §289.202 – Security of radioactive material 25 TAC §289.202 – Surveys of radiation	Administrative Penalty \$2,875.00	09/09/2024
				levels in unrestricted areas		
Texas Institute of Orthopedic Surgery & Sports Medicine PLLC	X-Ray	R28873	Grapevine, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Quality assurance/quality control (QA/QC) protocols for image processing of the digital imaging acquisition system	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	09/09/2024
Thu C. Nguyen MD PA d/b/a Houston Sinus and Allergy	X-Ray	R39926	Cypress, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	09/09/2024
TXH&W LLC	X-Ray	R36762	Magnolia, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	09/09/2024
Vita Detection Inc.	X-Ray	R51849	Sain-Laurent QC, Canada	25 TAC §289.226 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$290.00	09/09/2024
Fidelity Dental PA	Laser	Z07682	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.301 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	09/12/2024
HQ Dental Design	X-Ray	R52027	Georgetown, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$740.00	09/12/2024
Jason S. Daaboul, DDS, PA	X-Ray	R28058	Grapevine, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,250.00	09/12/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Victoria Q. Cisneros, DDS, PA d/b/a Cisneros Dentistry	X-Ray	R30173	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to complete and return the Dental Remote Inspection Form by the deadline	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	09/12/2024
100 Percent Chiropractic AustinB PLLC	X-Ray	R46353	Cedar Park, TX	25 TAC §289.231 – Surveys of radiation levels in unrestricted areas	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	09/18/2024
Fifield Dental Center	Laser	Z02644	Lakeway, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of Laser Registration	Revocation	09/18/2024
Foot Institute PA, The	X-Ray	R31040	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Equipment Performance Evaluation 25 TAC §289.227 – Operator credentialing	Administrative Penalty \$6,500.00	09/18/2024
Gray Cosmetic and Family Dentistry	X-Ray	R29142	Midland, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	09/18/2024
Jennifer Kan DDS PA d/b/a Fountains Family Dental	X-Ray	R25179	Sugar Land, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Machines' compliance with the United States Food and Drug Administration (FDA) Title 21, Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), Parts 1010 and 1020, "Performance Standards for Ionizing Radiation Emitting Products"	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	09/18/2024
Kelly, Robert O., DDS	X-Ray	R05334	Cleburne, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of Dental X-Ray Registration	Revocation	09/18/2024
Palestine Veterinary Hospital	X-Ray	R19194	Palestine, TX	25 TAC §289.233 – Occupational exposure monitoring	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	09/18/2024
Rockdale Veterinary Clinic	X-Ray	R16288	Rockdale, TX	25 TAC §289.233 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of Veterinary X-Ray Registration	Revocation	09/18/2024
Warren, Ronald L., DDS	X-Ray	R07355	Georgetown, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of Dental X-Ray Registration	Revocation	09/18/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Flower Mound Endodontics PLLC	X-Ray	R39398	Flower Mound, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,250.00	09/18/2024
Jordan W. Felkner DDS PLLC d/b/a Lampasas Dental Center	X-Ray	R43359	Lampasas, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	09/18/2024
Dentrust Dental Texas PC	X-Ray	R51762	Fort Cavazos, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$740.00	09/23/2024
Houston Cosmetic & Family Dentistry PLLC	X-Ray	R29375	Spring, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	09/23/2024
Scott & White Memorial Hospital d/b/a Baylor Scott & White Medical Center - Temple	X-Ray	R00197	Temple, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Fluoroscopic entrance exposure measurements	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	09/23/2024
Radcom Associates LLC	X-Ray	R24304	Garland, TX	25 TAC §289.230 – Written survey report	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	09/24/2024
GMA's Dental Fix LLC d/b/a Dental Fix RX LLC	X-Ray	R39445	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Equipment Performance Evaluation 25 TAC §289.205 – Failure to adequately respond to a Notice of Violation (NOV)	Conditions	09/25/2024
Smiles Family Dental PC	X-Ray	R39202	Flower Mound, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	09/25/2024
Amarillo Testing & Engineering Inc.	Radioactive Material	L02658	Amarillo, TX	25 TAC §289.252 and License Condition 11 – Radiation Safety Officer duties 25 TAC §289.202 – Radiation Protection Program 25 TAC §289.252 – Physical inventory	Administrative Penalty \$4,625.00	10/01/2024
Amarillo Testing & Engineering Inc.	Radioactive Material	L02658	Amarillo, TX	25 TAC §289.252 and License Condition 9 – Storage and/or use of radioactive material	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	10/01/2024
AMAZON.COM.K YDC LLC	X-Ray	R43088	Fort Worth, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	10/01/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Detection Pros LLC	X-Ray	R51485	Denver, CO	25 TAC §289.226 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$290.00	10/01/2024
Salil Mehta Fresh Dentistry PLLC d/b/a Fresh Dentistry	X-Ray	R42481	Fort Worth, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	10/01/2024
Setpoint Integrated Solutions INC	X-Ray	R43145	Port Arthur, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	10/01/2024
Webb, Edwin G., DDS	X-Ray	R16508	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	10/01/2024
Xoran Technologies LLC	X-Ray	R40063	Ann Arbor, MI	25 TAC §289.226 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,250.00	10/01/2024
Longview Integrated Medicine PLLC d/b/a Longview Spine and Sports Medicine	X-Ray	R43060	Longview, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Equipment Performance Evaluation 25 TAC §289.227 – Quality assurance/quality control (QA/QC) protocols for image processing of the digital imaging acquisition system	Administrative Penalty \$2,000.00	10/07/2024
Southern Heat Exchanger Corporation Houston TX Division	X-Ray	R52163	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Unregistered	Conditions	10/07/2024
Aurora Gonzalez MD PA	Laser	Z03959	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	10/08/2024
Dental Zone PLLC	X-Ray	R42904	Jacksonville, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	10/08/2024
Stonebriar Facial & Oral Surgery PA	X-Ray	R27189	Frisco, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	10/08/2024
Belton Small Animal Clinic	X-Ray	R18456	Belton, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Revocation	10/09/2024
Brian C. Bui, DDS, PLLC	X-Ray	R42506	Hurst, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of Dental X-Ray Registration	Revocation	10/09/2024
Carris, Robert C., DDS	X-Ray	R13452	Dallas, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Revocation	10/09/2024
Elandary Wellness & Injury Chiropractic PA	X-Ray	R26770	Dallas, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,250.00	10/09/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Elliott Company	X-Ray	R37812	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Revocation	10/09/2024
Pure Smiles PLLC d/b/a Pure Smiles	X-Ray	R38146	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Revocation	10/09/2024
Texas Spine and Sports Therapy Center, PLLC	Laser	Z03619	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Revocation	10/09/2024
Time Over Money	Laser	Z05586	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Revocation	10/09/2024
Express Imaging PLLC	X-Ray	R51916	Brownsville, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	10/10/2024
Sirisha Bhandaru DMD PLLC d/b/a Carrollton Smiles	X-Ray	R38375	Carrollton, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	10/10/2024
Fidelity Dental PA	X-Ray	R21866	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$5,000.00	10/10/2024
Soft Touch Dental PA	X-Ray	R32913	Plano, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,250.00	10/14/2024
Southwestern University	X-Ray	R45881	Georgetown, TX	25 TAC §289.226 and 25 TAC §289.231 – Research using radiation machines on humans and physician supervision	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	10/14/2024
Doctors Express of the Temple Area PA d/b/a AFC Urgent Care	X-Ray	R33483	Temple, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$2,000.00	10/17/2024
Etie, Daron P., DDS	X-Ray	R22584	Beaumont, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	10/17/2024
The Whittaker Clinic PA	X-Ray	R49691	Bellaire, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$600.00	10/17/2024
ASE Imaging Solutions Inc.	X-Ray	R40064	Waxahachie, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	10/21/2024
Dynamix Imaging Solutions LLC	X-Ray	R51155	Jenson Beach, FL	25 TAC §289.226 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	10/21/2024
Parker, Robert G., DPM	X-Ray	R10079	Houston, Texas	25 TAC §289.205 - Failure to comply with a Department Order	Conditions	10/21/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Lee & Milani Family Dentistry PLLC	X-Ray	R43614	San Antonio, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	10/23/2024
HK DDS PLLC d/b/a Forest Lane Dental	X-Ray	R43491	Dallas, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	10/28/2024
Jeannie M. Moody DMD PA d/b/a Moody Orthodontics	X-Ray	R35284	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	10/28/2024
MVPhysics LLC	X-Ray	R49379	Midland, MI	25 TAC §289.227 – EPE performed by or under the supervision of a licensed medical physicist	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	10/28/2024
Nexus Veterinary Bone & Joint Center LLC d/b/a H- Town Veterinary Specialists	X-Ray	R52028	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.233 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	10/28/2024
Prexion Inc.	X-Ray	R31935	San Jose, CA	25 TAC §289.226 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,250.00	10/28/2024
UES Professional Solutions 44 LLC	Radioactive Material	L03411	Dallas, TX	25 TAC §289.202 – Security of radioactive material 25 TAC §289.252 – Radioactive material license authorized location 25 TAC §289.202 – Telephone report to the Department of stolen, lost, or missing licensed sources of radiation	Administrative Penalty \$9,750.00	10/28/2024
Priority Imaging LLC	X-Ray	R45622	Cedar Hill, TX	25 TAC §289.231 – Surveys of radiation levels in unrestricted areas	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	10/29/2024
Southwest Cardiovascular Intervention Clinic PA	X-Ray	R38210	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.205 - Failure to comply with a Department Order 25 TAC §289.204 - Delinquent fees	Revocation and Administrative Penalty \$10,000.00	10/29/2024
Bailey, H. Barry, DDS	X-Ray	R14370	Pasadena, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	10/30/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Darryl C. Baucum DDS General and Family Dentistry PC	X-Ray	R32695	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	10/30/2024
Austin Total Healthcare LLC	X-Ray	R43204	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Fluoroscopic entrance exposure measurements 25 TAC §289.231 – Occupational exposure monitoring 25 TAC §289.205 – Failure to adequately respond to a Notice of Violation (NOV) 25 TAC §289.226 – Radiation Safety Officer change notification	Administrative Penalty \$15,500.00	11/04/2024
D Sean Sweeney DPM PA	X-Ray	R34436	The Woodlands, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	11/04/2024
Houston Concierge Medicine PA	X-Ray	R48659	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Exposure to radiation for non-healing arts purposes	Administrative Penalty \$5,000.00	11/04/2024
Knovelcam Inc.	X-Ray	R49782	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Machine Compliance	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	11/04/2024
Unicare MRI & Diagnostic Center LLC	X-Ray	R31168	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.231 – Surveys of radiation levels in unrestricted areas 25 TAC §289.231 – Occupational exposure monitoring	Administrative Penalty \$5,000.00	11/04/2024
VVC of Texas LLC d/b/a Springwood Veterinary Hospital	X-Ray	R48502	Friendswood, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Quality assurance/quality control (QA/QC) protocols for image processing of the digital imaging acquisition system	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	11/04/2024
Jeb Stuart James DDS Inc.	X-Ray	R05472	Bay City, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Department inspection	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	11/05/2024

Name	Level of	License	City of	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary	Date of
ARC Inspection Services LLC	Radioactive Material	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation 25 TAC §289.252 and License Condition 11 - Radiation Safety Officer duties 25 TAC §289.252 - Risk-Significant Radioactive Material (RSRM) (Eight (8) citations under the applicable subparagraph) 25 TAC §289.202 - Security of radioactive material 25 TAC §289.201 - Accurate and factual records 25 TAC §289.252 and License Condition 7 - Radioactive material license authorized maximum activity 25 TAC §289.252 and License Condition 11 - Radiation Safety Officer duties 25 TAC §289.202 - Form of records	Administrative Penalty \$235,500.00 with Conditions; \$67,750 probated for one year	Date of Action
				25 TAC §289.255 – Records of alarm system and entrance control device tests		
Infinity Dental PLLC	X-Ray	R42538	Carrollton, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	11/06/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Piney Woods Healthcare System LP d/b/a Woodland Heights Medical Center	Mammography	M00986	Lufkin, TX	25 TAC §289.230 – Written report of mammography examination results 25 TAC §289.230 – Mammography system component corrective actions 25 TAC §289.230 – Lead interpreting physician duties	Administrative Penalty \$10,500.00	11/07/2024
East Texas Foot and Ankle Centers	X-Ray	R36172	Tyler, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Exposure to radiation for non-healing arts purposes 25 TAC §289.227 – Quality assurance/quality control (QA/QC) protocols for image processing of the digital imaging acquisition system 25 TAC §289.226 – Radiation Safety Officer duties	Administrative Penalty \$4,750.00	11/13/2024
Crestway Park Dental PA d/b/a Allen Family Dental	Laser	Z07783	Athens, TX	25 TAC §289.301 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$920.00	11/13/2024
MedTX Management LLC	X-Ray	R47800	Grand Prairie, TX	25 TAC §289.203 and 25 TAC §289.231 – Department inspection	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	11/13/2024
Nikki T. Tran, DMD, PLLC d/b/a Austin Dental Cares	X-Ray	R42211	Pflugerville, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	11/13/2024
Shimadzu Precision Instruments Inc.	X-Ray	R28093	Coppell, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,250.00	11/13/2024
Tennison Orthodontics PC	X-Ray	R33066	Cleburne, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	11/13/2024
Upper Valley Urgent Care Center PA	X-Ray	R31037	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	11/13/2024
Childrens Dentistry of Kyle Texas	X-Ray	R33733	Kyle, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	11/14/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Rosenberg Dental & Implant Center LLC	X-Ray	R51851	Rosenberg, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	11/14/2024
Shane E. Matt, DDS, PLLC d/b/a Authentic Smiles	Laser	Z07821	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.301 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$230.00	11/14/2024
Holcombe Dental Associates PA	X-Ray	R26990	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	11/18/2024
J Z Russell Industries Inc.	Radioactive Material	L06459	Nederland, TX	25 TAC §289.252 – Risk-Significant Radioactive Material (RSRM) (Three (3) citations under the applicable subparagraph) 25 TAC §289.252 and License Condition 11 – Radiation Safety Officer duties	Administrative Penalty \$4,250.00	11/18/2024
The Smile Institute PLLC	X-Ray	R43343	San Antonio, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	11/18/2024
Andrew J. Dyer DDS PLLC d/b/a Dyer Family Dental	X-Ray	R35590	Horizon City, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	11/19/2024
Ashley Smiles Dental Association	X-Ray	R51815	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	11/19/2024
Bear Paw Chiropractic PLLC	X-Ray	R52227	Humble, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	11/19/2024
McIntyre Family Dentistry PLLC d/b/a Clear Springs Family Dentistry	X-Ray	R39403	Kyle, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	11/19/2024
Winifred Oge Dike DDS PA	X-Ray	R51816	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	11/19/2024
TH Healthcare LTD d/b/a Nacogdoches Medical Center	Mammography	M00163	Nacogdoches, TX	25 TAC §289.230 – Written report of mammography examination results	Administrative Penalty \$1,250.00	11/20/2024
Apex Dental Associates Inc.	X-Ray	R21560	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	11/22/2024
Brelley Veterinary Services PLLC	X-Ray	R28063	Forney, TX	25 TAC §289.233 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	11/22/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Icenhower, Timothy Ike, DDS	X-Ray	R20790	Plano, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	11/22/2024
Gosling Road Veterinary Clinic & Professional Association	X-Ray	R12627	Spring, TX	25 TAC §289.205 – Failure to adequately respond to a Notice of Violation (NOV)	Administrative Penalty \$2,000.00	11/25/2024
American General Life Insurance Company	X-Ray	R29888	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of X-Ray Registration	Revocation	12/02/2024
Bear Creek Dentistry & Orthodontics PA	X-Ray	R41688	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	12/02/2024
Computer Career Center LP d/b/a Vista College	X-Ray	R36370	Longview, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of X-Ray Registration	Revocation	12/02/2024
DASTOX PLLC d/b/a Exonomy Dental Clinic	X-Ray	N/A	Bellaire, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	12/02/2024
Flagship Manufacturing Corporation	X-Ray	R39592	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.204 - Delinquent fees	Revocation	12/02/2024
Malamae Professional Corporation d/b/a Gateway Dental Group	X-Ray	R33159	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of Dental X-Ray Registration	Revocation	12/02/2024
McMordie, Michael R., DDS	X-Ray	R42196	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of Dental X-Ray Registration	Revocation	12/02/2024
Rio Grande Surgical Services LLC	X-Ray	R41324	Tucson, AZ	25 TAC §289.227 – Fluoroscopic entrance exposure measurements	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	12/02/2024
Rost, Erwin Ross, DDS	X-Ray	R04308	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of Dental X-Ray Registration	Revocation	12/02/2024
Shaneka Marks Moss DDS PC d/b/a Lavender Dental	X-Ray	R38109	DeSoto, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Revocation	12/02/2024
Equine Athlete Veterinary Services LLC	X-Ray	R52293	Pilot Point, TX	25 TAC §289.233 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	12/03/2024
Genesis Spine and Joint PLLC	X-Ray	R52043	Dallas, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	12/03/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
White Rock Medical Center	Mammography	M01558	Dallas, TX	25 TAC §289.230 – Failure to provide requested mammograms and images as required	Administrative Penalty \$35,375.00	12/03/2024
Willis 1 Dentistry PLLC d/b/a El Campo Childrens Dentistry	X-Ray	R41911	El Campo, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	12/09/2024
Chirodent Inc. d/b/a Center for Dental Wellness	X-Ray	R23982	Plano, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of Dental X-Ray Registration	Revocation	12/10/2024
Divter G Inc.	X-Ray	R42882	Pearland, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of X-Ray Registration	Revocation	12/10/2024
Gregory W. Smith MD PA	X-Ray	R33378	Brownsville, TX	25 TAC §289.227 - Operator credentialing 25 TAC §289.226 - Radiation Safety Officer duties	Administrative Penalty \$1,625.00	12/10/2024
Nextgen Imaging LLC	X-Ray	R43815	Dallas, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of X-Ray Registration	Revocation	12/10/2024
Reyaansh Dental Care PLLC	X-Ray	R40583	Frisco, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of Dental X-Ray Registration	Revocation	12/10/2024
Wald, Carol Randolph, DDS	X-Ray	R42316	Maypearl, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of Dental X-Ray Registration	Revocation	12/10/2024
Brandon Del Toro DDS PLLC d/b/a Paris Family Dental	X-Ray	R37834	Paris, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	12/11/2024
Todd K. Laughrey DVM PC	X-Ray	R52056	Athens, TX	25 TAC §289.233 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	12/11/2024
Desert Imaging Services, LP	Mammography	M01707	Lufkin, TX	25 TAC §289.230 – Lead interpreting physician duties	Administrative Penalty \$2,500.00	12/12/2024
Labrecque Family Chiropractic PC	X-Ray	R24789	North Richland Hills, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Quality assurance/quality control (QA/QC) protocols for image processing of the digital imaging acquisition system	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	12/12/2024

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
ATX Endodontics PLLC	X-Ray	R40206	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	12/16/2024
Avanta Health Professionals PA	X-Ray	R50005	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Entrance exposure measurements 25 TAC §289.227 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Conditions	12/16/2024
Clinica Del Sol PA	X-Ray	R13201	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Expired registration	Conditions	12/16/2024
EZ Smiles Dental PC	X-Ray	R49736	Arlington, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation 25 TAC §289.232 – Quality assurance/quality control (QA/QC) protocols for image processing of the digital imaging acquisition system	Administrative Penalty \$8,000.00 and \$2,400.00 unpaid administrative penalties	12/16/2024
Far East Animal Care Center Inc.	X-Ray	R36446	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.233 – Surveys of radiation levels in unrestricted areas	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	12/16/2024
Access Health Urgent Care PLLC	X-Ray	R49552	Lafayette, LA	25 TAC §289.205 – Failure to adequately respond to a Notice of Violation (NOV)	Conditions	12/19/2024
Baytown Medical Center LP d/b/a Altus Baytown Hospi- tal	X-Ray	R46400	Pearland, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	01/02/2025
Baytown Medical Center LP d/b/a Altus Baytown Hospi- tal	X-Ray	R46590	Pearland, TX	25 TAC §289.204 - Delinquent fees	Conditions	01/02/2025
Fourth Dimension Orthodontics & Craniofacial Orthopedics PLLC	X-Ray	R33723	Dallas, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	01/02/2025
LSM Distributors Inc	X-Ray	R46665	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	01/02/2025
Villagio Family Dental	X-Ray	R31775	Katy, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	01/02/2025

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Halbardier, Don A., DDS	X-Ray	R07926	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of Dental X-Ray Registration	Revocation	01/06/2025
Leander Foot & Ankle PLLC	X-Ray	R46505	Leander, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	01/06/2025
Levo Dental 7 PLLC d/b/a Smile Haus Arboretum	X-Ray	R52252	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$370.00	01/06/2025
Matheson, Thomas A., DPM	X-Ray	R16849	Denton, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of X-Ray Registration	Revocation	01/06/2025
Nueces County Sheriffs Office	X-Ray	R52398	Corpus Christi, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$871.00	01/06/2025
Nyquist Imaging LLC	X-Ray	R49774	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of X-Ray Registration	Revocation	01/06/2025
Robert G Pippin DVM PLLC d/b/a Barkley Animal Clinic	Laser	Z07835	Waco, TX	25 TAC §289.301 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$690.00	01/06/2025
Tenet Hospitals Limited d/b/a The Hospitals of Providence Sierra Campus	X-Ray	R05139	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Entrance Exposure 25 TAC §289.227 – Technique chart	Administrative Penalty \$1,875.00	01/06/2025
Friendswood Family Dental PLLC	X-Ray	R40643	Friendswood, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Machines' compliance with the United States Food and Drug Administration (FDA) Title 21, Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), Parts 1010 and 1020, "Performance Standards for Ionizing Radiation Emitting Products" 25 TAC §289.232 – Quality assurance/quality control (QA/QC) protocols for image processing of the digital imaging acquisition system 25 TAC §289.226 – Radiation Safety Officer duties	Administrative Penalty \$4,500.00	01/07/2025

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Capital of Texas				25 TAC §289.226 – Equipment Performance Evaluation		
Dental Solutions LLC	X-Ray	R37507	Cedar Park, TX	25 TAC §289.231 – Accurate and factual records	Administrative Penalty \$2,875.00	01/08/2025
				25 TAC §289.226 – Radiation Safety Officer		
NABA Dental PLLC	X-Ray	R42331	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	01/08/2025
VXS Imaging Inc.	X-Ray	R25676	Stafford, TX	25 TAC §289.231 – Accurate and factual records	Administrative Penalty \$500.00	01/08/2025
Alta Physicians Management PA	X-Ray	R28505	San Antonio, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	01/14/2025
Bunker Hill Pediatric Dentistry PLLC	X-Ray	R34488	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.204 - Delinquent fees	Conditions	01/14/2025
Dr Carl M Naehritz III DC PC	X-Ray	R26497	Bedford, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	01/14/2025
Laguna Dental Zapata PLLC	X-Ray	R44154	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	01/14/2025
Alliance Laboratories Inc.	Radioactive Material	L05586	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.202 – Security of radioactive material 25 TAC §289.202 – Security of radioactive material	Administrative Penalty \$1,875.00	01/16/2025
El Paso Viva Dental PLLC	X-Ray	R37177	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	01/16/2025
Gilan Dental Management LLC	X-Ray	R40783	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	01/16/2025
Smile Dental Center	X-Ray	R23038	Dallas, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,250.00	01/16/2025
Texdent Ventures PLLC d/b/a Cinco Ranch Family Dentistry	X-Ray	R49600	Katy, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$370.00	01/16/2025
Henry Schein, Inc. d/b/a Henry Schein Dental	X-Ray	R18006	Southlake, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Conditions	01/21/2025

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
AE Diagnostics LLC d/b/a Go Imaging	Mammography	M01734	Humble, TX	25 TAC §289.230 – Clinical image quality	Administrative Penalty \$5,000.00	01/23/2025
Endodontic Partners LLC	X-Ray	R40828	Sugar Land, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	01/23/2025
The Smile Lounge PLLC	X-Ray	R47054	Grand Prairie, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	01/23/2025
Wichita Smiles PLLC	X-Ray	R40945	Wichita Falls, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Exposure to radiation for non-healing arts purposes	Administrative Penalty \$1,250.00	01/23/2025
Feb Med Spa PLLC	Laser	Z04258	Webster, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	01/27/2025
KDS Group PLLC d/b/a Advanced Orthodontic Studio	X-Ray	R38898	Irving, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	01/27/2025
Steele, David L., DDS	X-Ray	R35752	Texarkana, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	01/27/2025
Bruce Gopin DDS MS PLLC	X-Ray	R21546	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	01/29/2025
Charles Ho Dental Clinic PLLC	X-Ray	R29172	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	01/29/2025
Corebridge Financial Inc.	X-Ray	R52430	Houston, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$290.00	01/29/2025
Kent, Mach B., DDS	X-Ray	R23529	Arlington, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	01/29/2025
Sharon H. Ornstein DDS PA d/b/a Renaissance Oral and Facial Surgery	X-Ray	R30787	Frisco, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	01/29/2025
TH Nguyen DDS PLLC d/b/a Lone Star Family Dental	X-Ray	R43356	Corpus Christi, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	01/29/2025
Adapt Laser Systems, LLC	Laser	Z04137	Kanas City, MO	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	01/30/2025
Davis, T Bob, DMD	X-Ray	R06495	Dallas, TX	25 TAC §289.204 – Delinquent fees	Conditions	01/30/2025

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Javier Sosa Rodriguez PC d/b/a Woodlands Primary Healthcare	Mammography	M01824	Spring, TX	25 TAC §289.230 – Mammography equipment evaluation (MEE) 25 TAC §289.230 – Digital Mammography quality control tests 25 TAC §289.230 – Communication of mammography examination results	Administrative Penalty \$12,000.00	01/30/2025
Kami Dental PLLC d/b/a Divine Dental Spa	X-Ray	R40953	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Exposure to radiation for non-healing arts purposes	Administrative Penalty \$1,250.00	01/30/2025
Pantea Nooraee DDS & Kelara N. Gandy DDS d/b/a Twins Family Dentistry	X-Ray	R30629	Frisco, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,250.00	01/30/2025
Sanan Healthcare Carrollton LLC	Laser	Z05840	Carrollton, TX	25 TAC §289.204 - Delinquent fees	Conditions	01/30/2025
Bedford Associates in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery PA	X-Ray	R33382	Bedford, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	02/03/2025
Chrysalis Cosmetic Surgery Center	Laser	Z07888	San Antonio, TX	San Antonio, TX 25 TAC §289.301 – Unregistered		02/03/2025
Collinsworth Veterinary Services PLLC	Laser	Z07883	Gun Barrel City, TX	25 TAC §289.301 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$230.00	02/03/2025
Huynh and Associates Inc.	X-Ray	R20157	Arlington, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	02/03/2025
Maximus Plastic Surgery Center PLLC	Laser	Z07859	San Antonio, TX	25 TAC §289.301 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	02/03/2025
Premier Orthopedics of Fort Worth PA	X-Ray	R40913	Fort Worth, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	02/03/2025
R2 Partners LP d/b/a Direct Rehabmed	X-Ray	R27842	Tyler, TX 25 TAC §289.227 – Equipment Performance Evaluation		Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	02/03/2025
Ryan T. Beelman DMD PLLC	X-Ray	R43461	Bedford, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	02/03/2025

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Speed of Light Xray LLC	X-Ray	R32158	Tyler, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$4,000.00	02/03/2025
Triology by Dr. Jeneby Inc. d/b/a Spa Black	Laser	Z07874	San Antonio, TX	25 TAC §289.301 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	02/03/2025
Wilson, Larry B., DDS,	X-Ray	R17076	Richardson, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	02/03/2025
Affordable X- Ray Source Inc.	X-Ray	R23980	Haltom City, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	02/05/2025
Archstone Dental PLLC	X-Ray	R33212	Carrollton, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	02/06/2025
Rhonda D. Hopkins MD PA	X-Ray	R42260	McKinney, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Failure to update or terminate Certificate of X-Ray Registration	Revocation	02/06/2025
Denton Endodontics PC	X-Ray	R37014	Denton, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	02/10/2025
Ellysse Canales DDS PC d/b/a 24th Street Dental Care	X-Ray	R37906	San Anonio, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	02/10/2025
Moore, Pamela A., DDS	X-Ray	R31557	Pottsboro, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	02/10/2025
Wallace, Joni K., DDS	Laser	Z07829	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.301 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	02/10/2025
	Radioactive Material L06	1 106864	Krum, TX	25 TAC §289.255 – Sealed source surveys	Administrative Penalty \$3,875.00	02/11/2025
ARC Inspection Services LLC				25 TAC §289.255 – Industrial radiographic equipment		
				25 TAC §289.255 – Area survey		
				25 TAC §289.255 – Supervision of the radiographer trainee		
				25 TAC §289.202 – Pocket dosimeters		
Liberty Hill Animal Hospital PLLC	Laser	N/A	Liberty Hill, TX	25 TAC §289.301 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$7,000.00	02/11/2025

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence Nature of Violation		Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Spectrum Medical X-ray Co.	X-Ray	N/A	Santa Monica, 25 TAC §289.226 – CA Unregistered		Conditions	02/11/2025
El Paso County Hospital District d/b/a University Medical Center of El Paso	Mammography	M00721	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.230 – Lead interpreting physician duties	Administrative Penalty \$5,000.00	02/11/2025
First Choice Implant PLLC.	X-Ray	R51293	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – X-ray tube stability	Conditions	02/12/2025
Kiewit Energy Group Inc.	Radioactive Material	L07053	Ingleside, TX	Ingleside, TX 25 TAC §289.252 – Risk-Significant Radioactive Material (RSRM)		02/14/2025
Amit Sethi BDS MDS PC d/b/a Dallas City Endodontics	X-Ray	R38126	Dallas, TX	25 TAC §289.232 –		02/26/2025
Affordable Dentures & Implants - Denton PA	X-Ray	R52285	Morrisville, NC	25 TAC \$290 222		02/26/2025
C. Michael Altman DDS PC	X-Ray	R21596	Brenham, TX Brenham, TX 25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation		Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	02/26/2025
Center of Carewell Dentistry PLLC	X-Ray	R33120	Round Rock, TX	und Rock, TX 25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation		02/26/2025
Diagnostic Outpatient Imaging Partnership LTD d/b/a Diagnostic Outpatient Imaging LTD	Mammography	M00813	El Paso, TX	25 TAC §289.230 – Lead interpreting physician duties		02/26/2025
Hill Country Oral Surgery PA	X-Ray	R25079	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation		02/26/2025
Paulo Thuan Nguyen DMD PA	X-Ray	R31130	Arlington, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	02/26/2025
Previcare PLLC d/b/a Schwed Pediatric Dentistry & Orthodontics,	Laser	Z07927	Garland, TX 25 TAC §289.301 – Unregistered		Administrative Penalty \$690.00	02/26/2025
Rone Engineering Services LLC	Radioactive Material	L02356	Dallas, TX	25 TAC §289.202 – Security of radioactive material 25 TAC §289.202 – Security of radioactive material	Administrative Penalty \$7,500.00	02/26/2025

Name	Level of Licensure	License Number	City of Residence	Nature of Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Tyler Denture Pros PLLC	X-Ray	R52172	Tyler, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Unregistered	Administrative Penalty \$370.00	02/26/2025
WADE AMG LLC	X-Ray	R45737	Argyle, TX	25 TAC §289.226 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,000.00	02/26/2025
Alvarado Family Dentistry PLLC	X-Ray	R36764	Alvarado, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Exposure to radiation for non-healing arts purposes 25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$2,250.00	02/27/2025
Mark Malone MD PA d/b/a Advanced Pain Care	X-Ray	R35055	Austin, TX	25 TAC §289.227 – Entrance Exposure and technique chart 25 TAC §289.227 – Entrance Exposure	Administrative Penalty \$2,250.00	02/27/2025
Sykes, Kenneth E., DDS	X-Ray	R22107	Fort Worth, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Equipment Performance Evaluation	Administrative Penalty \$1,250.00	02/27/2025
Smile1Dental	X-Ray	N/A	Cypress, TX	25 TAC §289.232 – Machines' compliance with the United States Food and Drug Administration (FDA) Title 21, Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), Parts 1010 and 1020, "Performance Standards for Ionizing Radiation Emitting Products"	Administrative Penalty \$2,000.00	02/27/2025

IMPOUND ORDERS ISSUED:

Name	Type of Order	License #	Address	Action	Date of Issuance
Mary Gail Miesch, MD, FACOG	Impound Order	Unregistered	845 South Collegiate, Paris	Impound Bone Density Unit	01/18/2019
Park Hollow Orthodontics, PLLC	Impound Order	R42572	7859 Walnut Hill, Suite 345, Dallas	Impound Pan/Ceph Unit	08/26/2019
Wilcox, Glenn J., DPM	Impound Order	R05025	3300 Douglas Avenue, Dallas	Impound Special Purpose Radiographic Unit	11/04/2019
Lee, Carl E., DDS	Impound Order	R08964	2000 Crawford Street, Suite 1522, Dallas	Impound Dental/Intraoral Radiographic Unit	12/10/2019
Paul Resignato, DPM d/b/a Adult & Childrens Foot Care	Impound Order	R30059	1722 North Zaragosa Road, Suite C El Paso, Texas	Impound Special Purpose Radiographic Unit	10/08/2020

Name	Type of Order	License #	Address	Action	Date of Issuance
Mission Dental, PA	Impound Order	Revoked Registration (R32126)	7404 Airline Drive, Suite C Houston, Texas	Impound Dental/Intraoral Radiographic Unit	11/03/2020
Wynnewood Dental Care, Inc.	Impound Order	R16446	4650 South Hampton Road, Suite 103, Dallas, Texas	Impound Dental/Intraoral Radiographic Units	03/08/2021
Jack Skelton, DDS	Impound Order	R33023	409 8 th Street Kemah, Texas	Impound Dental Intraoral Radiographic Unit	09/30/2021
EZ Smiles Dental PC	Impound Order	Revoked Registration (R42903)	1115 East Arkansas Lane, Suite A, Arlington, Texas	Impound Dental Intraoral Radiographic Units	03/07/2022
Texas Gamma Ray, LLC DBA TGR Industrial Services	Impound Order	L05561 (Site 005)	8777 Tallyho Road, Building 1 Houston, Texas	Impound industrial radiography devices	06/13/2022
Texas Gamma Ray, LLC DBA TGR Industrial Services	Impound Order	L05561 (Site 006)	7080 Mayard Road Houston, Texas	Impound industrial radiography device	06/13/2022
J Z Russell Industries INC	Impound Order	L06459 (Site 001)	925 W. Jade Ave. Port Arthur, TX	Impound industrial radiography devices	05/15/2024; Rescinded 05/22/2024
ARC Inspection Services LLC	Impound Order	L06864	11555 US Hwy. 380, Ste. 206, Krum, TX	Impound industrial radiography devices	08/26/2024; Rescinded 09/05/2024